Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 8 August 2017 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors David Barker (Chair), George Lindars-Hammond and Cliff Woodcraft
Adam Hurst (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.


http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
8 AUGUST 2017

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Branded Burger Company, 474 Ecclesall Road,
Sheffield S11 8PX
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Licensing Act 2003 - Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield
S11 8PF
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

o leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

o make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

o declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



e Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e trelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3


mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Sheffield

_ City Council SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
L Licensing Sub Committee
Report
Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 8" August 2017
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Emma Rhodes
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Branded Burger Company, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PX

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 93/17

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003

The Branded Burger Company, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, $11 8PX

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

42

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is The Branded Burger Company Limited.

The application, which was received on 25" May 2017, is attached to this report labelled
Appendix ‘A’.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application have been received from the following and
are attached at Appendix B:-

o No 7 - Public

Responsible Authorities, namely South Yorkshire Police and the Health & Safety
Authority have agreed conditions with the applicant during the consultation period. The
objectors to the application have been made aware of these conditions either by e-mail
or by post. A copy of these conditions are attached at appendix ‘C'.

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front
page of the notices are attached to this report iabelled Appendix ‘D’

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The consultation period for this application was restarted on the 13th June 2017 due to
failure to advertise the application in accordance with the Licensing Act Regulations —
Statutory Instrument 2005 No 42.

On the 28th June 2017 the applicant by e-mail, removed the proposed licensable
activities of live music and recorded music from the application and also amended the
times for the sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on the premises; requested hours
from 12:00 noon until 11:45pm. This was in order to reflect the correct licensable
activities advertised in the Sheffield Star newspaper provided by the applicant. The
public notice was therefore amended on the 28th June 2017 and subsequently displayed
at the premises. A visit to the premises was made by Licensing Enforcement Officers on
the evening of the 28th June 2017 and details of the notice were found to be correct. The
Pending Licensing Application list, published on the Sheffieid City Council Licensing web
page, was updated accordingly on the 29th June 2017 to reflect the amended
application.

Page 6



43

4.4

5.0

51

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

The Licensing Authority assessed these changes to the application and took the decision
that as the proposed licensable activities and times had been reduced, the consultation
period would not be re-started or re-advenrtised in the newspaper as this would not have
a detrimental effect on any interested party. The Licensing Authority had received no
objections to the application from any residents or interested parties at this stage.

Officers have attempted to mediate in this matter, but unfortunately this has been
unsuccessful and therefore must be heard by the Licensing Sub-Committee. Further
details can be provided at the hearing upon request.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it
may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if
any) wilt be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to
the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182.

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D',

Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing

d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be

made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

Page 7



9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

9.1 That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the
Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

10.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.
10.2 To grant the premises licence with conditions.

10.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.

o e e ————

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

Page 8



Appendix A

Application



Application for a premises licence to be granted S]é}gﬁ.nec!'d

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form pleasc read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

et 1. BranCie. Burger. (omaanl.. LiMike]

(Insert name(s) of applicomt)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

474 Ecclesall Road

Post town ShefTield Postcode 8§11 8PX

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £27,500 per annum

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a)  anindividual or individuals * [J  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company J pleass complete section (B)

ii. asa partnership pease complete section (B)
iii. as anunincorporated association or please complete section (B)
tv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
¢} a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)

€) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

DOOO0OOO

f a health service body please complete section (B)

LICENSING

.2 5 MAY 2017

| SERVICES 10




8)

ga)

h)

A2

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [C] please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 [0 please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the

meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England []  please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for /
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title {for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [1 Please tick yes

Cusrent postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 11



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

A3

: Other Title (for
Mr (] Mrs ] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and vegistered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
The Branded Burger Company Limited

Address

40 Chapel Walk,
Upper Haugh,
Rotherham $62 7DR

Registered number (where applicable)
9482908

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01709 533966

E-mail address (optional}
toni2971(@hotmail.com

Page 12



Part 3 Operating Schedule A "{'

DD MM YYYY

When do you wani the premises licence to stan? bibp2 b ]
If you wish the licence 1o be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? HERERREN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

TWO STOREY coRNER RETWIL UNIT SITUATED oW
ECCLESALL Rowd. CRoun D FLOOR WITH
STAHRCASE LEAD (NG To TE 2EconNDd FLeoR,
B BAR AREA WILL BE ol THE C@OND fLOCR WSTTH

PiNING TABRLES ARD A KITCHEN WilLL BE
SITUATED CMN THE S|SEcoND FLOOR ALORNG WITH
FUORTHER. D NING TRRLES.

[f 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections I and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (ifticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films {if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢}  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e}  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music {if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box ()

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or {g)

h) (ifticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

R@DDK}\E}\DDDD

Supply of aleohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13



A

e

AS

Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of a play take place indoors

or outdoors or both ~ please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to these listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B N \ A

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors
note 2)

6) Outdoors U]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur N

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




C__NIA

Ab

Indoor spor'ling events
Standard days and timings
{piease read guidance note
6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indpor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4}

Wed

Thur Non standard timings, Where you intend to tse the premises for indogr
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5}

Fri

Sat

Sun

D Ni{A

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainmeni take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

(please read guidance note 2)

Outd

5) utdoars

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings, Where yow intend fo use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainmeni at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




E
Live musiec Will the performance of live music take place /
Standard days and timings | indoors or gufdogrs or both — please tick {please Indoors
{please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Qutdoors L]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Piease give further detaiis here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed Siate any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read goidance note 4)
Thur -
—~ Remove

Fri o9 OQ/6 3 q_s Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

. erformance of live music at different times to these listed in the column

/ on the'left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sa‘/o/qoo 2345
Fn 0o 2249
/
2
rd

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place E{
Standard days and timings | indoors or cutdopors or both — please tick (please Indoors
{please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Qutdoors (1
Day | Start | Finish / Both OJ
Mon 7o) ng_s_ Plpdse give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue

oo ps|  RunOVe.
Wed % 22 ' State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please

ot . O leo s Y. read guidancg.note 4)

v
Thdr
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
laying of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat ]

60 (3345

47

U a00 |8yS

Page 16




G _NIA

AY

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place indoors | 1ndoors ]

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

(ptease read puidance note 6) guidance note 2) Outdoors L]

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

[ Thur

Fii Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the colymn on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H Ny

Anything of 'a simitar
description te that falling
within (e), () or (g)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indgors ar Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Qutdoors ]

Both |

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar deseription
to that falling within (e}, () or (g} {please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
eatertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g}
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sun (please read guidance note 5)

Page 17



|

A9

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdaors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read puidance note 2)

Outdoors

Both

KD

Mon 08qpg 9248

Tue mm%u_s

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
QUTDOOKES 10 RE LAMITED O
PAmo ARea ADJACENT D
BowniNer .

Wed

. State any seasgnal variations for the provision of iate night refreshment
a:!OC." RN (please read guidance note 4)
Th
" leaco larus
Fri Non standard timings. Where You intend to use the premises for the
Chco 2345 provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in

Sat mao ;BL\LS

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

M oo |a3us

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the /'

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7 premises

(please read guidance note ]

&) Off the (]
premises

Day Start Finish Both 1

Mon 2900 Q3L|.5_

Tue  laqoo s

Wed | 900 | 2245

State any seasonal yariations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur OQ_OO &3‘4-5

Fri

QA00 | A4S

S | gaso | Byl

Sun - ano 2344

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for the

supply of alcaho! at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 18



State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

AlO

Name -’I@Nl M%REEN MULLING

/ v
Address O L e /Q\QC}@C‘ ﬁMB C_

VFER HAVGH
(ROTHERMYA M

Postcode I aba 1De

Personal licence number (if known)

mnmias

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

o THELHAM

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

N| A

L
Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidunce note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon o0 123 s

T oo [BuS

Wed  hageo [23us

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

ublic at different times from_those listed in the column on the left
s Lelele) Q?;qs please list (please read guidance note $)

o laqeo (23S

S a0 |2BUS

Sun (I{GO %Q—S

Page 19



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives {b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

Al

ceV o Be INSTALLED .THE CONSUMPTION OF ALLOHOL.
WHL RE MONITOREPD RBY STAFF. NOIGE LEVELS WiLL BE
MONITORED AT ALL “TINES. SIGNAGE Wik BE INSTALLED
TO CONSIDER “THE SURROVNDING AgenA.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV wWill BE INSTALLED .

¢) Public safety

COTV Wil BE INSTALLED . STAFF wWiLL MON VTR ™E
SAfETY ofF Tue Poduc WHILST ON THE PREWIKES , AICE
Ex (TS Wil AE CLERRLY MARKED  fiee xh NG, OIBHERS
WiLL BE READYILY AVAILABLE AND CLERRLY mARKED |

d) The prevention of public nuisance

CCTN WILL &2 INSTALLED AND STRFF Wil MWonToR

THE PREMASES AND THE SaceTy of —he foRUC LahsT
ON THe (cemases

¢) The protection of children from harm

CCtN WLl AT JNSTRULLED . NO GHLEN WLl e
AUONED 0N THe PREMUSES UNSUAERVISED BY AN ADOLT .
No ADULT ENTERTHHNMENT RALL BE on THE PPEmMISES

Page 20



A

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
©  Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee. ;]:c(i)v\
[ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

@ [have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where E/
applicable.

@ lhave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be designated premises B/
supervisor, if applicable.

@ Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. @/
@ Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be E/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity,

Signature "T'_ m‘«_\ \\\ﬂS .

Date tcl = . ‘-—7

Capacity DiIReCTTOE

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

ToNl MULLUING
THE BRANDED BLRGER
0 ER RARTRY RolD
Wickeksiey

Post town | Lo THE 2Ram | Postcode l Dok 21

Telephone number (ifany) | “‘}O A S 53 ol

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Aon 241 @ \hohmal | . comn

Page 21

be.

SOCA .



LICENSING ACT 2003 A ' 5
Section 37(3)

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

| (full name of prespective premises supervisor]

TONY - MAUPeEernN  MULLINS

of [home address of prospective premises supervisor]

UO CHAPEL WALK
VPPER HAaucH
RotHeRHAM S 2 32 DR

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

{type of application] %% / QE STAV W BT
by
[name of applicant] THhe B CARDED RURGrER (oMmPA IQ\J D

relating to a premises licence

[rumber of existing licence, if any]

for

[name and address of premises to which the application relates)
THE Beanted RLURGER omPany
Uy ecceesall oAD
SHEHFAIELD S gpy

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
[name of applicant] ~T3r3 ) MABVREE M MOLLANS

conceming the supply of alcohol at

[name and address of premises to which application refates}

Te Afanbed Burter ComParsy
Ny [0 ECCLESALL. RownD

SHEFRELD 20 3PY

Cat Na. LA37{3) Printed by Shaw & Sons Ltd, Crayforg, Kent, DA1 4BZ LFU 26607 {1.0}
Crown Copyiight Reproduced by permission of the Controllar of HMSO.

Page 22



| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details A l q_,
of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

finsert personal licence number, if any) e N\ \q—’S

Personal licence issuing authority

ComHeERhen  £oR0UGH coONUL

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Name (please print) "FO‘N\ MALREEN) WU LLI NG
Date 1. 5. 207

LA27(3)

Page 23



WALTON ROAD

/ Scale 1:100 on A3

Toilet

e

Store
Area

1 1
J Rampflor
disabled
1 :’ ACCass

=

GROUND FLOOR PLAN FIRST FLOOR PLAN

ECCLESALL ROAD

Page 24



Appendlx B

Public Objec



Kl

Michael and Pamela West

2B Walton Road, Sheffield S11 8RE

0114 FEENNNEF mike.west2 S

Sheffield City Council Licensing Dept.
Block C
Staniforth Road Depot
Sheffield S9 3HD
4™ July 2017
Dear Sirs

Re The Branded Burger Company Ltd

We write to object to the application by this company for a licence to operate as a
Bar and Restaurant in premises at 474 Ecclesall Road.

As nearby residents we oppose the hours for the sale of refreshments including
alcohol. Walton Road is mostly three storey houses on a narrow road, with a slight
curve in the middle. We find that any noise on Ecclesall Road or the lower part of this
road is channelled and amplified. We are aware of traffic noise in Ecclesall Road,
and its diminution later in the evening.

We would be aware of normal conversational exchanges taking place on the
proposed outdoor area of the restaurant. There will also be noise created as
customers leave and return to parked cars in Walton and surrounding roads. Nearby
restaurants in Ecclesall Road have Licensing restrictions limiting the use of their
outdoor areas to 21.00. On occasions when this has been breached residents in side
roads have been well aware of the noise, leading to action by the Licensing Service.

We have very good reasons to believe that the proposed hours will cause
unacceptable disturbance to us and other local residents, a clear case of potential
public nuisance. We therefore request that operating hours for the outdoor area be
limited to 21.00, in line with other premises in the area.

Yours sincerely

Michael West Pamela W est

Page 26



The Famous
Sheffield Shop

Sheffield craftsmanship at its best

4 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PP Tel:+44 (0) 114 R
www.sheffield-made.com

Sheffield City Council Licencing Dept
Block C

Staniforth Road Depot

Sheffield S9 3HD

5 July 2017
Dear Sir or Madam

OBJECTION TO AN APPLICATION FOR AN ALCOHOL LICENCE AT 474
ECCLESALL ROAD

I believe the application should be refused on the grounds of public nuisance. The
premises are on the corner of a residential street and this area is already under
tremendous pressure from the large number of licenced premises in the vicinity. Within
600 metres in either direction I have counted 23 premises in operation with licences to sell
alcohol on their premises. In addition there are 5 further such premises on Sharrow Vale
Road. On top of that there are a number of empty premises on Ecclesall Road which have
already been granted alcohol licences and could come back into operation at any time.

As a result of the number of licenced premises in the area, which collectively have a
capacity for well over 1,500 people, Ecclesall Road is becoming saturated with revellers,
resulting in noise, nuisance, parking problems and congestion (many taxis double-parked
to pick up/put down their fares). The situation is already unacceptable and there is no
justification for licencing yet another premises when there are already licenced premises in
the area available for occupation.

The premises at 474 Ecclesall Road are especially unsuited for a licence as it is on the
corner of a residential street and the inevitable noise from music and people congregating
on the street and inside the building will cause a public nuisance. T also witness on a daily
basis the nuisance caused by daily food and drink deliveries -~ lorries blocking side streets
and sometimes holding up traffic in both directions on Ecclesall Road. 474 Ecclesall road
has no convenient places for the unloading of deliveries, which are frequent where fresh
food and drink is on offer. There are double yellow lines immediately outside the
premises and mixed resident/public parking bays along the side.

Page 27



(Vi

It is difficult to think of a more unsuitable location for licenced premises than the one
proposed in this application.

Finally, T wish to point out that the public notice on the window of 474 Ecclesall Road has
information that is contrary to that posted on your website. as the notice is incorrect I
believe it has to be replaced and proper time allowed for the replacement to be displayed.

Yours faithfully,

Paul Iseard

Page 28



S

From: vivsmith [
Sent: 10 July 2017 17:12

To: licensingservice
Subject: Branded Burger Company license application

Re:The Branded Burger Company Limited
474 Ecclesall Road

Sheffield

S118PX

Dear Sirs

| am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises license shown above. The
basis for this opposition is that granting a license for these premises will not promote the licensing
objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

Granting a license would provide a further source of alcohol and takeaway food within an area
already so heavily populated with licensed premises that crime, disorder and public nuisance have
already reached problem levels for the local community.

Residents in this area already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of the
day and night. We already suffer litter from takeaways strewn in our gardens and there is no need
to compound this further.

The noise nuisance from these premises will be made unacceptable if food and alcohol is served
outside until 11.45 every night as the nature of the layout of roads means all noise carries up the
road since the width and the terraced housing means it acts like a funnel. Thus noise at the
bottom of the street can be heard at the top. This is unacceptable, especially as the customers of
the premises are not likely to leave until well after midnight and the effects of alcohol are likely to
mean that there will be much louder noise from customers as well as the likelihood of taxis being
ordered or waiting for clients. These always park with their engines running further adding to the
noise levels. Since the area is part of a resident parking scheme taxis are more likely to be used.
In view of the above, | wouid urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.

Yours faithfully,

Vivienne Smith

Secretary

Botanical Gate Community Association

2 Thompson Road S

Sheffield

S11 8RB

Page 29



Sheffield City Council Licensing Dept.
Block C
Staniforth Road Depot

Sheffield
SS9 3HD
‘W Khartoum Road
Sheffield
511 W
Thursday 6 july 2017

Dear Sir or Madam
Re: Planning application The Branded Burger Company Limited at 474 Ecclesall Road.

We would like to formally object to the proposed licensing application at 474 Eccleszll Rd {see details
below).

The location has residential housing to the side and back of the property. Any noise from the premises
will affect houses behind {on Khartoum Road), to the side [Walton Road) and along to neighbouring
houses on Ecclesall Road.

As residents of @ Khartoum Road, we already hear noise of recycling etc. from other premises and
fear that a late licence for The Branded Burger Company will mean we hear constant noise,
conversations, bottle recycling, bins and other related issues, disturbing our home life. All other
premises locally are not allowed to make noise past 9pm - this proposal is inappropriate and out with
existing rules for local premises.

We are also concerned about ventilation and would ask that this is not directed out the back of the
premises - this will affect Khartoum Road residents and the smells will carry into our gardens. As a

vegetarian this is particularly distressing to me.

At 9pm curfew for outside noise would fit in with the rest of the area and allow local residents a
better quality of life.

Yours faithfully

Kate and Ailana Thorpe-Shaw

pplicant: The Branded Burger Company Limited
Premises: 474 Ecclesall Road
ddress: Sheffield
S11 8PX
ype of Premises: Bar & Restaurant
ard: Broomhill & Sharrow Vale

Page 30



A=A

Delamore Lindsey

-
From: A—
Sent: 10 July 2017 22:42
To: licensingservice
Subject: Objecting to the Licence application from The Branded Burger Co, 474 Ecclesall

Road, 511 8 PX

Categories: Lindsey Helliwell, Emma Rhodes

To Whom it may concern

RE: Objecting to the Licence application from The Branded Burger Co, 474 Ecclesall Road, S11 8 PX

I am writing in regard to the Licence application from The Branded Burger Co, 474 Ecclesall Road,
Sheffield, S11 8PX. I live at YR Ecclesall Road which is directly over Walton Road from these premises. [
am frankly horrified at the prospect that people will be able to sit drinking directly outside my living
accommodation until virtually midnight each night. I run a physiotherapy clinic from the down stairs of the
building and find the application to be wholly unsuitable.

Some other bars and pubs close at 11pm in the local area and clearly such a fast food outlet will act as a
magnet for individuals who are already under the influence and will therefore not be very considerate of
those of us who wake each morning and start treating patients at 8.00am. I am also concerned for the safety
of our patients who clearly are in pain, disabled or both and may be leaving the clinic following attending
for their physiotherapy treatment session as late as 9pm. Obviously staff would also be leaving the premises
sometime after this also. I am also concerned for my own personal safety. I would be extremely uneasy
about returning home close to midnight and being watched getting out of my car entering the building then
walking upstairs and turning the lights on. In this day and age you just don’t know what sort of person is
watching and providing a viewing platform with food and drink laid on seems like an intolerable burden to
bear.

It is impossible to imagine how this might benefit the area. There is already a closed burger restaurant
formally Yankees, 418 Ecclesall Road. This has a terrace outside, however they were not allowed to have
people sit outside after 9pm and the restaurant closed at 11 in line with the other restaurants in the area.
There are already three restaurants directly opposite my house on Ecclesall Road. These premises are not
allowed to serve people outside after 9pm and they close at around 11pm each nmight also. I have not found
that there is a particular noise nuisance related to these premises at the current time, and I did not object to
their licensing applications.

This application is in my opinion not really an application for a burger restaurant at all, it is in reality an
application for a bar and they are using the Burger Restaurant as a way to circumvent the appropriate
licencing regulations. The same thing was done when an Italian restaurant at 543 Ecclesall Road closed. It
was replaced with a Mexican themed bat/restaurant where the emphasis was clearly on the bar and the food
was merely a thin veneer in order to satisfy the licencing regulations. This premise is now the Monk Bar
which is as the name implies is now just a bar and no longer a restaurant.

I trust that you are able to understand my deep feelings of worry about this proposal. I live and work in the
same building and have no possibility to move away if the planning application is granted and in so doing
the level of noise, antisocial behaviour and crime in the area directly around me increase while the level of
safety and security for my patients, staff and myself decrease.

Kind regards
Page 31



AN
John Wood
Clinical Director/Specialist Physiotherapist

Sheffield Physiotherapy
&R Ecclesall Road
Sheffield

S11 8PX

Tel: 0114 VR

Web Site: sheffieldphysiotherapy.co.uk

P.S. Visit Facebook.com/SheffieldPhysiotherapy for special offers on physiotherapy, acupuncture
and sports massage.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Any views or opinions
presented in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the Company.
Finally, the recipient should check the email and any attachments for the presence of viruses as
we accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this emaii. For more
information about Sheffield Physiotherapy Limited please visit our website

at sheffieldphysiotherapy.co.uk

Pagge 32



AN

.E!.‘.gdes Emma (CEX)

== o Aa s — e
From: Simpson Andrea (CEX)
Sent: 24 July 2017 13:05
To: Rhodes Emma (CEX)
Subject: FW: Licensing application: 474 Ecclesall Road - Branded Burger Company

Emma
Objection as discussed.

Andrea

From: Rob Marston [mailto:rcmarston S

Sent: 24 July 2017 13:03
To: Simpson Andrea (CEX)
Subject: Fwd: Licensing application: 474 Ecclesall Road - Branded Burger Company

Rob Marston
(@robcmar

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "andrea simpson" <asimp1407@ giiiy

Date: 7 Jul 2017 17:36

Subject: Licensing application: 474 Ecclesall Road - Branded Burger Company
To: <licensingservice(@sheffield.gov.uk>

Cc: "Rob google" <rcmarston(@) s

We wish to object to the above application with reference to the licensing objective of prevention of public
nuisance, which is not addressed in the applcation.Our objection is specifically to the proposed hours of
operation and use of the upper floor.

The application does not take account of the location of the premises in a residential area or the layout and
geography of the surroundings. The premises is on the corner of Ecclesall Road and Walton Road, in a
terrace of shops with flats above and terraced housing beyond that and with a small back yard facing a gable
wall and the rear gardens of houses on Khartoum Road.

Walton Road is a narrow road with high houses slopng upwards from Ecclesall Road. Noise is funnelled up
the road and amplified: this is especially noticeable when traffic and daytime ambient noise die down in the
evening. Groups of customers using the outdoor patio area at the street corner late in the evening will cause
significant noise nuisance to the residents of Walton Road and the adjacent flats and houses on Ecclesall
Road. Similarly, groups of customers leaving the premises late at night will be clearly audible.

The premises is subject to planning conditions limiting use of the external forecourt to no later than 9.00
pm, and requiring customers to leave the premises by 10.30 pm Sunday to Thursday and 11.00 pm Friday
and Saturday. Other licensed premises in the neighbourhood have similar licensing restrictions which we
feel work well and are properly monitored. We would not object to a condition of the licence restricting the
hours of use to those stated in the planning conditions.

There is also a planning condition restricting use of the upper floor, stating that it is not to be used for any
seating/eating area at any time. The gradient of Walton Road means that Khartoum Road is on a higher level
than the buildings on Ecclesall Road and the area between the two 1s bounded by high brick walls (including

Page 33



660

the géble wall of 6 Walton Road). These also serve to amplify noise. We ask that if use of the upper floor
for dining is approved (subject to planning permission being granted) then it should be subject to a condition

restricting noise outbreak.
Thank you

Andrea Simpson & Rob Marston
BB Walton Road

Page 34



&)

Rhodes Emma (CEX)

L

From: EllieBen @ WG

Sent: 04 July 2017 08:46

To: licensingservice

Subject: objection to proposed licensing hours at 474 ecclesall rd
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: flagged

Categories: Lindsey Helliwell, Emma Rhodes

Dear SirfMadam,

| would like to object to the proposed licensing application at 474 Ecclesall Rd (see details below).

The location is on the corner of Walton Rd which is on a hill with terraced brick housing on each side of the road. This
road layout means noise from Ecclesall Rd and any point on Walton Rd funnels up the hill and is amplified. The
application fails to take into account the noise nuisance it will cause given the residential nature of the location. All
other licensed premises in the area have restrictions where outside areas can not be used after 9pm and any decision
which would allow this location to be used outdoors any later would be completely inappropriate.

The area immediately behind and above these premises is filled with residential properties whose back yards/
windows face the kitchen area which is proposed on the first floor of the location. Any odours or noise from the first
floor will disproportionately affect these properties and other residences on Waiton Rd. Windows should be kept
closed and ventilation directed towards Ecclesall Rd.

An eariier finish time would alse seem more appropriate. There are families living on Walton Rd and noise at 11.45pm
every night would be extremely unreasonable, especially given the nature of the road where any noise carries up the
street . A 9 or 10pm cut off would seem more appropriate.

Yours sincerely

Ellie Bennett
R Walton Rd, Sheffield S11 8RE {Please withhold personal details from any public record).

Applicant: The Branded Burger Company Limited
Premises: 474 Ecclesall Road
Address: Sheffield
$11 8PX
Type of Premises: Bar & Restaurant
Ward: Broomhill & Sharrow Vale
Legislation & Licensing Act 2003
Type of app: Grant of a Premise Licence
Activities: Late Night Refreshment Indoors & Outdoors

Sun — Sat 23:00 - 23:45
Supply of Alcohol (on)
Sun - Sat 12:00 — 23:45
Opening Hours

Page 35



R7e

Sun - Sat 09:00 - 23:45

Other Information = NOTE: Application consultation re-started due to non-
advertisement. Application amended to remove live and recorded
music. Application hours amended to start licensable activities at
12:00 noon.

Date Received 13" June 2017

An
rep):'esentations 1 1th J uly 2017

must be made
in writing by:

Page 36




Appendix C

Agreed amendments and conditions

Page 37



C\
Hollis Georgina {CEX)

From: Toni Mullins <toni2971@hotmail.com>
Sent: 29 June 2017 11.37

To: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Subject: Re: Branded Burger Sheffield.

Hi Georgina,

In response to your email dated 28th June 2017 | can confirm all the aforementioned points and thank you
for your kind consideration.

Toni

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX) <Georgina.Hollis@sheffield.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 June 2017 14:51

Ta: 'Toni Mullins'

Subject: RE: Branded Burger Sheffield.

Dear Liz / Toni

| have locked at the advert in the newspaper and note that you have not included 'live music' or 'recorded music' - this
therefore cannot be added to the application at this late stage without re-advertising. | also note the discrepancies in timings
which state for Alcohol sales to start at 12:00 noon on the advert.

| will therefore need to update the Responsible Authorities and amend the application to reflect your advert to the following:-

Sale by retail of alcohol {on the premises)
Monday to Sunday 12:00 noon to 11:45pm

Late Night Refreshment {on/off the premises)
23:00 to 11:45pm

Please note the below guidance {section 2) relating to live music, if you do not wish to start the application period again /
advert, you will need to confirm that you are happy for me to remove live and recorded music from your application. Please can

you confirm this immediately so that | can continue with the applicatfon process.

Please also ensure that the blue notices are placed on the premises by close of business this evening - please note that officers
will be checking to ensure compliance.

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/entertainment-licensing-changes-under-the-live-music-act

Entertainment Licensing - GOV.UK

www.gov.uk

Businesses, organisations and individuals who want to provide types of entertainment may require a
licence or other authorisation from a licensing authority - a local ...

Page 38
1



C2

Rhodes Emma (CEX)

et ST =
From: SHEFFIELD_Licensing <Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 20 June 2017 10:19
To: licensingservice
Cc: MATTHEW BURDETT
Subject: FW: Premise licence application-Branded Burger Company
Categories: Emma Rhodes, Lindsey Helliwell
Hi,

Following receipt of the application for a premise licence at Branded Burger Co, 474 Ecclesall Road, we have now
received agreement of the following:

No customers carrying opened bottles upon entry shall be admitted to premises
A Challenge 25 scheme must operate including a refusals log, signage and the maintenance of staff training records.

Clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that the public respect the needs of local residents
and to leave the premises and area quietly.

A CCTV system will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst the premises are open. Police and authorised
officers of the council will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the prevention and detection of
crime and disorder. CCTV footage shall be downloaded and provided to South Yorkshire Police on
request. Members of the management team will be trained in the use of the system.

Please place on the licence should it be granted.
Thanks
Lucy

Sheffield Licensing Section

South Yorkshire Police

Force Headquarters

Carbrook House

5 Carbrook Hall Road

Sheffield

S9 2EH

Licensing Team

Lucy Adams 0114 2523617 internal 718617
Tracey Klein 0114 2523948 internal 718948
Andrea Marsden 0114 2523618 internal 718618
Cheryl Topham 0114 2523163 internal 718163
Alicia Marsden 0114 2523111 internal 718 111
Daniel Barraclough 0114 2523556 internal 718556
John O'Malley internal 714308

Fax 0114 2523688 Internal 8688
http://w,southvorkshire‘policeAuk/

Ei 50 You[TB

Please be advised that the content of emails may be submitted as evidence to a Licensing hearing should issues
arising not be resolved. The Local Council may post them as part of the process on their Website which has public
access.

Page 39



C 3

Rhodes Emma (CEX)

= zi= ez
From: Pitts Steven
Sent: 27 June 2017 08:24
To: Toni Mullins; Hollis Georgina (CEX)
Cc: licensingservice
Subject: RE: Branded Burger Company Ltd 474 Ecclesall Road Sheffield S11 8PX
Toni,

Thank you for your quick response.

Nina,
Please note confirmation of volunteered condition from Toni with no amendments to be placed in
Annex 2 on the licence.

Thank you for your assistance.
Kind Regards,

Steve Pitts

From: Toni Mullins [mailto:toni2971@hotmail.com]

Sent: 26 June 2017 15:06

To: Pitts Steven

Subject: Re: Branded Burger Company Ltd 474 Ecclesall Road Sheffield S11 8PX

Hi Steven,

| can confirm everything as your email. Once again, many thanks for your kind help. | really appreciate it.

Kind regards

Toni

From: Pitts Steven <Steven.Pitts@sheffield.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 June 2017 09:14

To: toni2971@hotmail.com

Cc: licensingservice; Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Subject: Branded Burger Company Ltd 474 Ecclesall Road Sheffield S11 8PX

Dear Toni

| have sketched in the appropriate internal layout of the wheelchair accessible toilet facility for your
information.(Attached)

Regarding the sale of alcohol and our discussions on site and your subsequent Email , | have
drafted a condition for you to review and amend should you have any concerns regarding the
wording. If you agree please let me know asap before the end of the consultation period, the
condition is as follows is as follows:

Page 40



C3a)

1. “The provision of alcohol shall be via waiter service, and ancillary to the provision of
food or for customers waiting to dine.”

Let me know your views on the above, If you agree, please reply stating that you wish to
volunteer the agreed condition for inclusion on your licence. | will then forward the agreement on
to the Licensing Service to place the condition on the Licence This will avoid any need to formally
object.

Kind Regards,

Steve Pitts

S.R.Pitts
Environmental Health Technician

Sheffield City Council
Environmental Regulation
Health and Safety Enforcement
Howden House

5" Floor( North )

1 Union Street

Sheffield

51 2SH

Tel.0114 2734616

Fax 0114 2736464

Email: steven.pitts @sheffield.gov.uk

Contact us at:

Email: HealthProtection@sheffield.gov.uk

Visit us at: http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/environment/how-we-work/health-protection-/

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps
to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses
which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

Page 41



Appendix D

Hearing notices and Regulations

Page 42



LICENSING ACT 2003 bs\hefﬁCId

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Kate and Allana Thorpe-Shaw
W Khartoum Road

Sheffield

S11 8RD

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 13" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Branded Burger Company Limited, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PX

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 10.00am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

B
Dated: 21 July 2017 o A
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk

Page 43



DL
LICENSING ACT 2003 Fremses ranged Fugs e

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

I/lWe Kate and Allana Thorpe-Shaw
Of @ Khartoum Road, Sheffield, S11 8RD

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 21% July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 11/We intend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 10.00am
[ ]11/We do not intend to attend the hearing
[ ]11/We intend to be represented at the hearing by: ..................................

[ ]11/We consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ........................................

[ ] WWe request that ......ccoivmsmes smmmammmmensssmms s should appear at
the hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be
able to assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or
notice of the party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 44



D3

LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
City Council

T o

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Vivien Smith

Botanical Gate Community Association
M Thompson Road

Sheffield

S11 8RB

Sent via email: vivsmith S

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 13" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Branded Burger Company Limited, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PX

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 10.00am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

1
Dated: 215 July 2017 i AN USN
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield $9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 45



LICENSING ACT 2003

2017 at 10 0C

Form LAR 1 climions il I
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

| Vivien Smith
Of Botanical Gate Community Association, #8 Thompson Road, Sheffield, S11 8RB

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 21* July 2017 and notify you
as follows (please complete):

[ 1 lintend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 10.00am
[ 1 Idonotintend to attend the hearing
[ 1 [lintend to be represented atthe hearingby: .............................ooioiiiiiiii.

[ 1 [Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessary because: ...........................................

[ 1 [roquasSEINal . .....ommvmomversivsis smmuvisasmmmmmss s s s should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 46



>S

LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council
‘?

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Paul Iseard

The Famous Sheffield Shop
@ Ecclesall Road
Sheffield

S11 8PP

Sent via email: pauliseard (N

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 13" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Branded Burger Company Limited, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PX

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 10.00am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 21% July 2017 sl
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 47



, DG
LICENSING ACT 2003 PISIESS: Bealpe I Foar,

Hearing Date: 8™ August 2017 al 10.00

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

I Paul Iseard
Of The Famous Sheffield Shop, 4l Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PP

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 21% July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ ]!intend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 10.00am
[ 1!do notintend to attend the hearing

[ ]!intend to be represented at the hearing by: ...........................

[ 1! consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: .....................................

[ 1] recqaastAhm .... ... . ... e sobe e s v s s should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 48



D7
LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Premises Licence Application

John Wood

Sheffield Physiotherapy
@ Ecclesall Road
Sheffield

S11 8PX

Sent via emai: john SR

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 13" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Branded Burger Company Limited, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PX

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

¢ Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 10.00am; following which the Council will issue a notice of

determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 21% July 2017 . Js,
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 49



e by
LICENSING ACT 2003 Babte sl dil L il Road

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing
To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD
| John Wood
Of @M Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PX

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 21 July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ ] Ilintend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 10.00am
[ 1 |Idonotintend to attend the hearing

[ 1 Ilintend to be represented at the hearing by: ...

[ 1 |considerthe hearing to be unnecessary because: .........................c.cooeeen,

[ 1 lrequestthat................ccoooooiiiiiiiiii should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Dated: ..., T [ o U

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 50



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sjl):f‘:fﬁcld

City Council
Notice of hearing of representations ;i
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Ellie Bennett
BB Walton Road
Sheffield

S11 8RE

Sent via email: EllieBen (N

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 13" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Branded Burger Company Limited, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PX

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 10.00am; following which the Council will issue a notice of

determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Py
Dated: 21% July 2017 g & IOV
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 51



PO

ses | Branded Buraer ympany Limited 474 Ecclesall Hoad

LICENSING ACT 2003

- August 2017 at 10 00

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

I Ellie Bennett
Of M Walton Road, Sheffield, S11 8RE

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 21% July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1!intend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 10.00am
[ ]11do notintend to attend the hearing
[ 1!intend to be represented at the hearing by: ...,

[ 11 consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ........................................

I U RE MY ... .o comsommonesi 5,505 0 B A TS s should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the

party making the request.

EVAROELL ... om0 58 IO i iiniin s cemmmmmasman o ——_—

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 52



Dy
LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:

LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Michael & Pamela West
@ Walton Road
Sheffield

S11 8RE

Sent via email: mike . west( SN

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 13" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Branded Burger Company Limited, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PX

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 10.00am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

N
Dated: 21% July 2017 e o,
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 53



LICENSING ACT 2003 s oonis b

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

IMWe Michael & Pamela West
Of B Walton Road, Sheffield, S11 8RE

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 21% July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 11/We intend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 10.00am
[ ]11/We do not intend to attend the hearing
[ 11/We intend to be represented at the hearing by: ..................................

[ 11/We consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ........................................

[ 1MWerequestthat................coiiiii i, should appear at
the hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be
able to assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or

notice of the party making the request.

Dated: ..., SIIIBE om0 5 S ———— S —————

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 54



D\2
LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Andrea Simpson & Rob Marston
@ Walton Road

Sheffield

S11 8RE

Sent via email: asimp_

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 13" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Branded Burger Company Limited, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PX

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

o Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 10.00am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.
Dated: 24™ July 2017 | A

Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 55



LICENSING ACT 2003

- - ‘:.i-e:, g" w ust 2017 al 10:00
Form LAR 1 e e
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

I/’We Andrea Simpson & Rob Marston
Of M Walton Road, Sheffield, S11 8RE

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 24" July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ ]1/We intend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8™ August 2017 10.00am
[ 11/We do not intend to attend the hearing
[ ]11/We intend to be represented at the hearing by: ...l

[ 11/We consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ..............................ooeel,

[ 1WWerequestthat ...................c.oooiiii should appear at
the hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be

able to assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or
notice of the party making the request.

Dated: ... SOOI s i iciiiisiminnnne samsmmamrersmmemm——.—-———————

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.qgov.uk

Page 56



DINY
LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LA0O3 Premises Licence Application

Toni Mullins

The Branded Burger Company Limited
40 Chapel Walk

Upper Haugh

Rotherham

S62 7DR

Sent via email: toni2971@hotmail.com

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 13" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Branded Burger Company Limited, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PX

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 10.00am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 21% July 2017 (ﬁ/l(ﬁf&/).
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 57



LICENSING ACT 2003

Form LAR 1 -'7 ‘=7 . , ~V ’u -7 N _ -_- . o - l
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

| Toni Mullins (Applicant)

Of The Branded Burger Company Limited, 40 Chapel Walk, Upper Haugh, Rotherham
S62 7DR

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 21% July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ ]lintend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 10.00am
[ 11do notintend to attend the hearing

[ ]1lintend to be represented at the hearing by: ...

[ 1!consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ........................................

[ ] 1100UEBE INAE ... comiissms smsas s A SRR S should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.qgov.uk

Page 58



DI7

Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

{b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no Iater than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) Inthe case of a hearing under —
(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a} of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 59



NOTES D&

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regutation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may.—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party's absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 60



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1) I

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4, The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(a)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b}  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d)  Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

f The applicant/licensee (or his/fher nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(i) detail the application;
(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(g)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

() There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Sheffield
ity Council _ SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

i Licensing Sub Committee
Report
Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 8" August 2017
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Emma Rhodes
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Domino’s, 371-373 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PF

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 63



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 94/17

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PF

1.0

1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

33

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is DPSK Limited.

The application, which was received on 23" June 2017, is attached to this report labelled
Appendix ‘A,

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application have been received from the following and
are attached at Appendix B:-

e No 3 - Public

Responsible Authorities, namely South Yorkshire Police have agreed conditions with the
applicant during the consuitation period. The objectors to the application have been
made aware of these conditions either by e-mail or by post. A copy of these conditions
are attached at appendix ‘C'.

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front
page of the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘D'

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Officers have attempted to mediate in this matter, but unfortunately this has been
unsuccessful and therefore must be heard by the Licensing Sub-Committee. Further
details can be provided at the hearing upon request.

FINANCIAL {IMPLICATIONS
There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it

may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if
any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

Page 64



6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

71

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

9.0

8.1

10.0
10.1
10.2

10.3

Ta M

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view 1o promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,

b)  public safety,

¢) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to
the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182.

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D',

Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16:

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing

d} the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the
Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.
To grant the premises licence with conditions.

To reject the whole or part of the application.

~ —

Stephen Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

Page 65



Appendix A

Application



Al Sheffield

Application for a premises licence to be granted City Council
under the Licensing Act 2003 :

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form, If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicans)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the prentises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I'we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

LNl -\ G etae Oy T

LICENSING |

Post town Snettia\el &

Telephone number at premises (if any) &\ LY c 649 e

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ LA MR O

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * 0 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i asalimited company Iﬂ/illease complele section (B)
ii. asa partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iii. asan unincorporated association or 3 plezse complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) 0 please complete section (B)
¢)  arecognised club (1 please complete section (B)
d)  acharity L] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment (1 please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [ plesse complete section (B)

Page 67



g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [ please compiete section (B) A 2'
' Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 [  please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ ] please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for |
licensable activities; or

I'am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or |
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname First names
Iam 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes
Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town Posteode
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optionat)

Page 68



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) A3

. Other Title (for

Mr [ Ms [J Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Iam 18 years old or over (]  Please tick yes
Current postal address if
different from premises
address
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(8) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a bady
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

AN I e

Address QeomTuos & \bowss
CQAMNR TREE  ETTRUE ODIUDGSE
EG A B\

< Q™
UL S R

Registered number (where applicable)

SN 6. G\

Description of applicant (for example, partmership, company, unincorporated association etc,)

e e Xy ComSfan

Telephone number (if any)

O L Gevany o -

E-mail address (optional) C R
LEE (B oo s oo SR - oM

Page 69




PaI"t 3 Operating Schedule AL‘»

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for & limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LLTITTITTT1

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

PR DL BTt ETy DLASS -

T ™ e roe T O et S

If 5,000 or more people are expected to aitend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend. LQ \& - j

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules | and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick any that
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) U
¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) J
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 0
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) O]
g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
by anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (z)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) [
Provision of late pight refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of aleebol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) O]

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 70



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | gr outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors U

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors 0

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (pleasc read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend ¢o use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indvors O

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors 3

Day Start Finish Both [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 71




C
Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indeor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to these listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Bozxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note

6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both U

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the remises for boxin
or wrestling entertainment at different times io those listed in the
column on the leit, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 72




E

A7

Live music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdgors or both — please tick (please Indeors
read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors ]

read guidance note 2)

Outdoors O
Day | Stat | Finish Both d
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
laying of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
P
RPage /3




S
N

G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take placg indoors | Indoors O

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (pleass read

(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 2) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performaace of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to thoge listed in the column on
the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type. of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (e}, (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors 1
outdaors or both - please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Qutdoors O

Both 0

Tue Please give further defails here (please read guidance note 3

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for enterfainment of a similar description
to that falling within {e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings, Where you intend {o use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g}
at different times to those listed in the column on the lejt, please list

Sun (please rcad guidance note 5)

Page 74




A9

1
Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Bath =i
Mon 2% oo | eCed Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 2ICT | oS o T
Wed ~ State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
K OO {please read guidance note 4)
Th
ur RO oGl
Fr < Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
oD | SSCO! | rovision of Iate night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the coiumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
2D | S o0
Sun L™ al| OG0
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohel be for consumption — Onthe
Standard days a.md timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises Ll
{please read guidance note
6) Offthe
premises O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
puidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non standsrd timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun
n 4=
LI rmJ




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designalm{4
premises supervisor:

Name

Address

Postcode l

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if imown)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

L
Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish
Mon
e | eage
T
e MG NS e
Wed -
AMSS [ G e
Non standard timings. Where you infend the premises to be open to the
ublic at different times from those listed in the column on the left
Thur WwWoo | awcol please list (please read guidance note §)
Fri
sMeae oo
Sat
NS | aSeD
S
un AW | 8 S

Page 76




A

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives;

a) General —all four li’cenﬂgolzhcﬂves (b, c, d and €) {please read guidanes note 9)

S ANl SRl wyo TR NET Y CRens uliets sl
BT WETESS tTw BT Bl stem e VWAL B CacliM
TR A Qe DTG ETLM, ComtSoue™ TREW wat
Vo Comeas @) QQastd  STWE D 0uE SR ES  Suats ~aag
Lot U Suartaenfet T8N Anows S eE s, BLL TR

SANUL TWME TTLO@ ET o SelLLQE e Com@ O WU LEtS T &\4 SR LesRM

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Lo WS E e OO QLeeR eiom - E O Ry, RS
PP TORRLE Tt CEOMIBR BT e oty CUARD SRarvust

T

Lag WWNWIE B TR AL COTTS FoulrTigtt Deans YN

Falet oaescet il e ~o TNGE Cond L BuRnemy.
L R N N e, . X ¥ ]

c) Public safety

Brw lecxmenmt  Lsalt e R EC T AT ot
NPT W Mietyy 57 & LA, fopdn &y AOG uatth
SR E e T eongaT G

R @ culmt EGUT W R SRSETl sl oSsEstnesy.
. Wy cosatTnuce N @D .

oot OFE DYSCouwnHEEN Foo™ Eontous A TR -

ODESERIE TNE | STRE NS .
d) The prevention of public nuisance

B carmewty & Do L THE LEDT % WY
BT AL TTe TS UE T dmot B E A e

BlL. TGRS wen Ul et GRME STWEST TREHL TTuCed
CSRE Do oS sn, Moty Thee Wt LiE ovedEt 2.
Veen @ dnG,  A%svet WSO\ - ousgs e is Lo bRy el TRNE

%uﬁwﬁu Ach a3 IS T Tpetitand gmaemwge
G e vt
¢} The protection of children from harm

Do G Caisueed R BLL TRE O anp e ety

T @y @wsT e ool TRLES

.

Page 77



Chlecklist:\ A‘ Z

Please tick to indicate agreement

# [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. IE/
I have enclosed the plan of the premises. g

¢ Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where Q/
applicable.

¢ Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises =
supervisor, if applicable.

*  [understand that I must now advertise my application. E/
®  [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be B/
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read gnidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly aunthorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

— =7

Date Q_".L\ '_&;:k 1\

Capacity 1 W vy T N LY Ga

For joint applications, signature of 2°¢ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on hehalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read puidance note 13)

e LeE
BRosoaTes T Shek
SALESCD
Posttown | &\e Lt o) LOsaanaSS | Postoode  [vale v &R0
Telephone number (if any) [ O W Bl & o 2L

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mait address (optional)
Llage & A S N v « T S Vo

Page 78




A\

g8 OLdOY-LLLSD

o

)

anenz
air

aMiomn
An vy

[T}
10 vy

SNYId STHSINIF TIVA 7 ONNIED 02103438

i

4d0 LLS  PRUeYS
PECY IWS0R3 CAC-LLC

inirns

PaNWN N840

inary

1ETE T 1810 L
raxin

AT

s e £
VIENAD  AMINIADD MW ST3MENE COGMINIM
AVMODOMINEM  BULMID SERMINTGMOND ot atnn

S1O3LIHOYY

AYLININCD

Q3IYILYVYHI

d11 s1298311youy
SUQ SAd TI3YLLYH

NYId SIHSINI TIYM 3SNOH 40 LNOY
NV7d HOO7d NNOYD

MO0 LD AT st 0 £ TU LI

ATUVIINT 1538 341 01 CIILH
TICL T DI B4 WO SIEAYIONE Ay

TR DL s

CORIY A3V d WO WP KHY 40 LNIRININNI
m

IR T Ao
‘S310N

o b i st

48 g ey ) g

] |
Ve aamy i) et tucy e Ips bomepm Lyt - s :
r——— o LT TR P ] BUL S0 T bt ) e 8 et LA HOYED 4,4 0 S
pas—y L3y g A e P, Ay o e Py o b e b 1 S At e ET
waraim Sy L A P e i v e e e
e 4 14w el st s e g g 1 o s P e T P S Y
T oan g o] 1 s [erprptess o h
O s o | H Er L et iy B s
.~ o e (i, . -
Jm— - T
bl e R— R— ey i ARSI
Gy vy | @® 1 e 0 19 9O | e A sy .ll“cl...l..m.m.!i.hnl. [r——"
400 S sy | D e nat Agrwthi s
o g Lmcaal "
e = i e PP Lot il
et e ——
o ey Phkad 14 s ) 1 [t il-"lr.h‘.u e
nsal) | ey - — bl By
4L LI @ UL 18 i | o pryasa hig el ORI [ i a ....a..l....n...iniu!ﬂ.!.t.l..nl.lll..!-i..l!.ﬂ Al e v e e e e
A (e -
o vt Sirs ng f—
Im ol el ﬂMv o Bauraprian | M o
i
g g 1y NYd SNIMIE2 Q2L037438 ISNOH 40 LNoHS
LA 004 in aon/Dery
et @ o o o) T NVd HOO7d NNOYD
(r10z ysiow
N G hacvaee) ‘oo | ; doul D4g J_. oy
ity | {Dedesr 1945 j30i01 10j] BPIPAUDS 1BUIY O jo 330
2 i nLd 1015 12eio1y o)) 95 18U Q1NaM | 2l
viareniil &) [ L TS PR N vefead-orll 1
P T rrareay |
[T — Ty ———
eeit! tonrwves, it sty ity e bt
Jogs U] ® LT b
PRARY) opopang g iy

e e

4100

B sbirn e e oy B e
1Nl JOIE 190]04) - ABY UDL Ouige

s 0104 VR

e vn

o
1 30 4 1Y Yo By
8 DAL 10 Pogorig Buyorg sy | L

iy
iy i) A W,

fevarmval
ST AV A8 Ty i Ader,

]
X3 Do - 14 s 10 1ot

B

ey
A ki = g, YA P [
D AN« o] A

]

R b o) e b Ja
A, MATCEI o] A (e

R 1 e i < g Y

e T S TE R

OO SN T

it s ey ey

ooy ey
T AL O b4 Y, i €0

GOSN ) TSR D4
hd T S A

CETE Ty

aarm iy priamiiea

e e e 10 P e A e 414 TS s e B s

i

e o S e e
T e e A e T e ey

e hegedns ki Gt

e S

Boni

SRS SRy

OBl %G e )

ea i oy e ey ) Sy g g

o it e s spd ik S0 A St

Awy ounjruny|

DO 11T

T Tsbass rns | e

L i T T

e e rem

B e T T r—

) ot i e a7 Lo o S

o 4 B

e i o e rvr ey u .

By om s

e s g

8 b e B arrarary it e 8 iy

o b s 4

e BT LTE I PR

CEITIRI=1ES]



Appendlx B

Public Objec



BI ¢ «)
Hollis Georgina (CEX) ' e ———————

From: vivsmith SN

Sent: 26 July 2017 12:17

To: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Subject: Re: Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesafl Road

Dear Georgina

My camments to your recent emall:-

Litter picks up to 100metres do not solve the problem of half eaten pizzas in boxes being dumped in our front
gardens and on our streets. Are the litter picks going to continue all night.

I am also concerned about the idea of delivery service at night when the premises has clearly been chosen because
it is likely to have many inebriated people leaving the nearly pubs and bars and those in town and walking along the
road during the evening/night. If it was going to be primarily a delivery premises, why is the site on Ecclesall Road
with parking restrictions with so many bars nearby? Therefore I consider collection will be a considerable part of the
late night business.

Other takeaway establishments along the road have been refused late night opening, even at appeal, so it would
seem to allow this establishment to open all night.

Vivienne Smith

vivsmith /.

----- Original Message—---

From: Hollis Georgina [CEX) <Georgina.Hollis@sheffield.gov.uk>

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Sent: Thuy, 20 Jul 2017 10:33

Subject: RE: Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road

Good Morning,

Further to the below email, | am able to confirm that the applicant has agreed to the following condition :-

“Litter picks will be conducted throughout the day and the evening within a 100 metre radius of the premises”

The applicant also states that the premises will operate primarily as a delivery service during the late evening / early
morning with collection available to customers,

I would be grateful if you could provide your comments in relation to the above.
Kind Regards

Georgina

----- Original Message-—-

From: Hollis Georgina (CEX)

Sent: 19 July 2017 15:28

Cc: Marshall Shelley; Crawshaw Michael {CEX)

Subject: Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road

Dear 5ir / Madam,

Page 81



8] e

Rhodes Emma (CEX)

T
From: vivsmith (S
Sent: 10 July 2017 17:23
To: licensingservice
Subject: Dominas Pizza Ecclesall Road licence application
Categories: Matt Proctor, Mick Crawshaw

Re: Domino's Pizza; 371-3 Ecclesall Road.

F write to oppose the grant of a Take away licence for Late night refreshment from 2300 - 0500.
on the grounds of anti-social behaviour.

Takeaway food comes in containers which we frequently find strewn along our streets and in out
front gardens. Increasing the length of hours can only increase this problem, along with the likely
noise from the consumers of the pizzas. Half eaten food left is not a pleasant or safe thing to find
and have to clear up ( no regular street cleans for this in our area). | assume Dominos will not be
providing street cleaning services for us every morning.

| therfore believe that this public nuisance should be avoided, and that the latest closing time, in
line with other hot food take-aways in this residential area, should be 2330.

Vivienne Smith

Secretary

Botanical Gate Community Association
B Thompson Road

Sheffield

511 8RB

vivsmith/ S

Pade 82



B 2 ¢ a)
Hollis Georgina {CEX)

From: Mike West <mike.wesiilijRNNENED
Sent: 20 July 2017 17:08

To: Haollis Georgina {(CEX)

Ce: bgca@yahoogroups.com

Subject: RE: Doming's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road

Good afternoon

Thank you for the extra information from the Applicants.

We were pleased to learn of their plans to litter pick within a 100m radius of the premises, and their policy to keep
windows and doors shut at all times,

However their actions will not extend to dealing with the noise created by customers walking and eating along
Ecclesall Road and surrounding streets, nor to the litter created when they finish eating. These effects will inevitably
add to the existing public nuisance, especially during the proposed hours of business from 2330 until 0500.
Therefore we oppose these hours of business and reguest that the licence is granted until 2330,

Yours etc

Mike West and Pam West; llWalton Road 511 8RE.

From: Hollis Georgina {CEX) [mailto:Georgina.Hollis@sheffield.gov.uk]

Sent: 20 July 2017 10:33

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: RE: Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road

Good Morning,

Further to the below email, | am able to confirm that the applicant has agreed to the following condition :-

“Litter picks will be conducted throughout the day and the evening within a 100 metre radius of the premises”

The applicant also states that the premises wlll operate primarily as a delivery service during the late evening / early
marning with coliection available to customers,

| would be grateful if you could provide your comments in relation to the above,
Kind Regards

Georgina

----- Original Message-----

From: Hollis Georgina {CEX}

Sent: 19 July 2017 15:28

Cc: Marshall Sheliey; Crawshaw Michael {CEX)

Subject: Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I am emailing to confirm receipt of your representation received relating to the application made by Domino's Pizza
for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003.

If’age 83



&2 w)

The last date for comments on the application is 21st July, | am emailing to inform you to advise that the application
will be referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee for a decision to be made if the representations cannot be resolved
between the applicant and the objectors. | am therefore writing to advise you that the applicant has offered a
number of conditions within their operating procedure to address some of the core objectives under the Licensing
Act 2003 and have attached a copy of the operating schedule for you to look at.

| am also emailing to advise that the applicant has agreed with South Yorkshire Police that a 30 day recording CCTV
systemn to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be fitted and maintained in the premises at all times that
the premises are open to the public.

Whilst | appreciate your representation relates to current issues in the area relating to noise nuisance and littering, |
must point out that these exiting issues do not relate to a new premises ant that your representation must be based
on evidence and you will be invited to attend a hearing to put forward any evidence to support your representation.
| will be requesting details from the applicant on what measures they propose to put in place to ensure that any
litter deriving from their premises is collected from neighbouring properties and hope that they can offer a
condition suitable that would address this point that you have made.

| would be grateful if you could provide me with your comments before 21st July if possible.

Kind Regards

Georgina

Georgina Hollis
Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer Licensing Service Business Strategy & Regulation Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Telephone: 0114 2734264
Fax: 0114 2734073
Email: licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk www.sheffield.gov.uk

Part or ali of the information contained in this document may be subject to legal professional privilege and must not
be disclosed without the prior consent of Legal & Governance Services. It may be exempt from disclosure by virtue
of Section 42 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Para 10, Sch 7 of the Data Protection Act 1998 P

P Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the individual(s) to
whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If
this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the Intended recipient you
must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies
must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any
attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You
should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not
accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document
supplied with this e-mail

Pezlge 84



R2c
Rhodes Emma (CEX)

From: Mike West <mike.west—

Sent: 10 July 2017 17:00

To: licensingservice

Cc: bgca@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Domino's Pizza

Categories: Matt Proctor, Mick Crawshaw

From Mr Michael West and Mrs Pamela West
BBWalton Road, Sheffield S11 8RE
10" July 2017

Re: Domino’s Pizza; 371-3 Ecclesall Road.

We write to oppose the grant of a Take away licence for Late night refreshment from 2300 - 0500.

Whilst such operating hours may be acceptable for city centre locations (as part of the “24hour city”) this location is
not suitable. From this address outward in Ecclesall Road there are residential streets on both sides. The primary
market for those seeking take away pizzas during these hours will be people who have been enjoying largely non-
food establishments, including bars, elsewhere. Many will then walk along Ecclesall Road, creating noise to the
disturbance of residents.

It is not possible for the management of Domino’s to inhibit the noise thus created, nor the inevitable litter of
empty/ part finished pizza boxes.

We strongly believe that this public nuisance should be avoided, and that the latest closing time, in line with other
hot food take aways in this residential area, should be 2330.

Michael West
Pamela West

Virus-free. www.avast.com

P1age 85



€3 (=)
Hollis Georgina (CEX) — —
From: Elie <ellieben dNEG_GE

Sent: 21 July 2017 10:34
To: Hollis Georgina (CEX)
Subject: Re: Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road

Dear Georgina,

Thanks for the further information,
The litter picking Is a welcome initiative, however it doesn't address the noise nuisance issues caused by customers
arriving and leaving late at night.

I am happy for the application to be approved but with an earlier closing time of 11.30pm. Any later would be unfair
on other businesses in the area who close earlier {in line with residents wishes). The addition of Dominos as a
possible (unsociably early morning) stop on the way home from a night out would mean people walking home via
dominos or stopping their taxis at dominos . Both add street nolise and traffic to a residentlal area and cause
sleepless nights for those living nearby.

It's nice that Dominos would train their staff to call the police and will add a CCTV system to South Yorkshire Police
standards. That they are doing so as a matter of course suggests they expect problems to occur.

In reallty there is no need to create a situation to increase the possibility of calling the police in the middle of the
night in a residential area. There is no soclal benefit to opening most of the night and a probability of social harm.
Any harm can be avoided by the business closing at 11.30pm.

Yours sincerely

Ellie Bennett
(Please redact my contact details in any publication of this communication)

Sent from my iPhone

>0n 20 Jul 2017, at 10:33, Hollis Georgina (CEX} <Georgina.Hollis@sheffleld.gov.uk> wrote:

>

> Good Morning,

> .

> Further to the below email, | am able to confirm that the applicant has agreed to the following condition :-

>

> “Litter picks will be conducted throughout the day and the evening within a 100 metre radius of the premises”
>

> The applicant also states that the premises will operate primarily as a delivery service during the late evening /
early morning with collection available to customers.

>

> | would be grateful if you could provide your comments in relation to the above.

>

> Kind Regards

>

> Georgina

>

2

1
Page 86



' N
R2e)
> from: Hollis Georgina (CEX)
> Sent: 19 July 2017 15:28
> Cc: Marshall Shelley; Crawshaw Michael {CEX)
> Subject: Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road
>
> Dear Sir / Madam,
>
> I am emailing to confirm receipt of your representation received relating to the application made by Domino's
Pizza for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003.
>
> The last date for comments on the application is 21st July, | am emailing to inform you to advise that the
application will be referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee for a decision to be made if the representations cannot
be resolved between the applicant and the objectors. | am therefore writing to advise you that the applicant has
offered a number of conditions within their operating procedure to address some of the core objectives under the
Licensing Act 2003 and have attached a copy of the aperating schedule foryou to ook at.
>
> | am also emailing to advise that the applicant has agreed with South Yorkshire Police that a 30 day recording CCTV
system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be fitted and maintained in the premises at all times that
the premises are open to the public.
>
> Whilst | appreciate your representation relates to current issues in the area relating to noise nuisance and littering,
[ must point out that these exiting issues do not relate to a new premises and that your representation must be
based on evidence and you will be invited to attend a hearing to put forward any evidence to support your
representation.
>
> | will be requesting details from the applicant on what measures they propose to put in place to ensure that any
litter deriving from their premises is collected from neighbouring properties and hope that they can offer a
condition suitable that would address this point that you have made.
>
> | would be grateful if you could provide me with your comments before 21st July if possible.
>
> Kind Regards
>
> Georgina
>
>
>
>
> Georgina Hollis
> Licensing Enforcement & Technical Officer Licensing Service Business Strategy & Regulation Block €, Staniforth
Road Depot Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 59 3HD.
>
> Telephone: 0114 2734264
> Fax; 0114 2734073
> Emall: licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk www.sheffield.gov.uk

> Part or all of the information contained in this document may be subject to legal professional privilege and must
not be disclosed without the prior consent of Legal & Governance Services. It may be exempt from disclosure by
virtue of Section 42 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Para 10, Sch 7 of the Data Protection Act 1998 P
>

> P Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

>

>
>
>

E’age 87



ggcc)

Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

R ———
From: Defamore Lindsey on behalf of licensingservice
Sent; 13 July 2017 11:29
To: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)
Subject: FW: Licensing objection Dominos Pizza 371-373 Ecclesall Rd

From: EllieBen [maitto: EllicBen WgNGg

Sent: 13 July 2017 11:15
To: licensingservice
Subject: Licensing objection Domings Pizza 371-373 Ecclesall Rd

Dear SirfMadam,
I'd like to oppose the application for a takeaway license for late night refreshment from 2300-0500.

This address (371-373 Ecclesall Rd) is situated in a residential area where there are already restrictions on tate night
selling of food.

This extension would resuit in attracting people on their way home from bars/clubs who are then highly likely to walk
along the rest of Ecclesall rd creating a noise nuisance.

As someone living only 0.3 mites away (just off Ecclesall Rd), { can tell you we already have enough problems getting
to sleep with all the taxi activity throughout the night - adding in drunken pizza eaters would be a nightmare.

Ellie Bennsett

.Walton Rd, Sheffield, $11 8RE (Please withhold my address and email address from ail public documents)

AN

1
Page 88



Appendix C

Agreed conditions



i

Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

From; ' Deilamore Lindsey on behalf of licensingservice

Sent: 12 July 2017 15:24

To: Crawshaw Michael (CEX)

Subject: FW: Premise licence application-371-373 Ecclesall Road
Attachments: CCTV Min spec July 2016.doc

From: SHEFFIELD_Licensing [mailto:Sheffield.Liquor-Licensing@southyarks.pnn.police.uk)
Sent: 12 July 2017 15:21

To: licensingservice

Subject: FW: Premise licence application-371-373 Ecclesall Road

Hi Ail,
Following receipt of the above new grant, we have now received agreement to the additional condition below:

*A CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times
whilst the premises are open (in line with specification July 2016} . The CCTVimages will be stored for 30 days and
police and authorised officers of the council will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the
prevention and detection of crime and disorder. Members of the management team will be trained in the use of
the system.

Thanks

Lucy

Sheffield Licensing Section

South Yorkshire Police

Force Headquarters

Carbrook House

5 Carbrook Hall Road

Sheffield

S8 2EH

Licensing Team

Lucy Adams 0114 2523617 internal 718617
Tracey Klein 0114 2523948 internal 718948
Andrea Marsden 0114 2523618 internal 718618
Cheryl Topham 0114 2523163 internal 718163
Alicia Marsden 0114 25231141 internal 718 111
Daniel Barraclough 0114 2523556 internal 718556
John O'Malley internal 714308

Fax 0114 2523688 Internal 8688
hitp:/ivww, southvorkshlre police. uk/

Kl £2 vuD

Please be advised that the content of emails may be submitted as evidence to a Licensing hearing should issues
arising not be resolved. The Local Council may post them as part of the process on their Website which has public
access.

Fo find out who your local Safer Neighbourhood Team officer is, how to contact them, and to find out what's
happening in your area enter your pastcode at http://neighbourhood.southyorks. police. uk

F;age 90




Appendix D

Hearing notices and Regulations

Page 91



LICENSING ACT 2003 Y Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Lisa Lee

DPSK Ltd

Unit G Whitsundoles Business Farm Park
Broughton Road

Salford

Milton Keynes

MK17 8BU

Sent via email: LLee@Dominosfr.com

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PF

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 11.15am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

1
(

Dated: 27" July 2017 | o
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 92



Premises Domino's Pizza 371-373 Ecclesall Road Sheffield. S11

LICENSING ACT 2003 3PF

Hearing Date. 8" August 2017 at 11 15 bZ
Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

| Lisa Lee (on behalf of DPSK Ltd)

Of Unit G Whitsundoles Business Farm Park, Broughton Road, Salford, Milton Keynes
MK17 8BU.

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 27" July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1lintend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 11.15am
[ 1!do notintend to attend the hearing

[ ]lintend to be represented at the hearing by: ......................ooo o

[ 11consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ......................ccccoeeiiiiinnn.

[ 1lrequestthat ...............cooiiiiii should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Dated: .................oiii Signed...........oo

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 93



LICENSING ACT 2003 D3 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Michael & Pamela West
@ Walton Road
Sheffield

S11 8RE

Sent via email: mike . west NN

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PF

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

o Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 11.15am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.
of
Dated: 27" July 2017 U\
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield $9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 94



LICENSING ACT 2003 L

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

I/'WE Michael & Pamela West
Of BB Walton Road, Sheffield, S11 8RE

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 27" July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1lintend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 11.15am
[ ]1!do notintend to attend the hearing

[ ]!lintend to be represented at the hearing by: ..........................occiiiiiiiiin

[ 11consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ........................................

L] ATRtimstinnl . .. ... oo oo AT SR 5 gahe st should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Datad: :..conmmassmmrsmmrmamsms BIONOH v saimssisie s v s (R ok

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 95



LICENSING ACT 2003 1>S-Sh(-j:fﬁelcl

City Council
Notice of hearing of representations -
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Ellie Bennett

B \Walton Road
Sheffield

S11 8RE

Sent via email: EllieBendjil  lNEN

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23 June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Domino’s Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PF

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

o Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 11.15am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 27" July 2017 Sbe
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield $9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 96



mses Dan 5 Pizza 371 Ecclesall Road Sheffield S11

LICENSING ACT 2003

ar

Hearing Date 8" August 2017 at 11 15 %

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To  Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

| Ellie Bennett
Of  @Walton Road, Sheffield, S11 8RE

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 27" July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1lintend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 11.15am
[ 11do notintend to attend the hearing

[ ]lintend to be represented at the hearing by: ...

[ 1!consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: ........................................

[ ) Lreguest that .......vcnmrmmmmmm o smmsmwammmsasms fsmim should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Dated: ..........oiiii <1 ]| - IR —————————————

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 97



LICENSING ACT 2003 D7 Sheffield

_ City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LA03 Premises Licence Application

Vivienne Smith

Botanical Gate Community Association
@& Thompson Road

Sheffield

S11 8RB

Sent via email: vivsmith{i -

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 23" June 2017 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PF

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Members of the Public

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on 8™ August 2017 11.15am; following which the Council will issue a notice of
determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 27" July 2017 Ay
Signed: Emma Rhodes

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield 59 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 98



P "3 Ecclesall F('_;'_-]'i f-‘)“'_"f’ 2| 91

LICENSING ACT 2003 g e Do

Hearing Date 8" August 2017 at 11 15 Dg

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S§9 3HD

I Vivienne Smith
Of Botanical Gate Community Association, 8 Thompson Road, Sheffield, S11 8RB

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 27" July 2017 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1lintend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 8" August 2017 11.15am
[ ]!1do notintend to attend the hearing

[ 1lintend to be represented at the hearing by: .............................. ...

[ 1!consider the hearing to be unnecessary because: .......................................

[ ] 1 roguest that ..o nmavmmmmvmmmmmss o 6 05 SEmusmimiis s mem should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

LT [N (< [ A ———————————————————————

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.qgov.uk

Page 99



NOTES D9

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16.  Atthe hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicabie),

{b} if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may.—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

{b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may -
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 100



Dio

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

Regulation 8

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)}(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no fater than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) Inthe case of a hearing under —
(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 {determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be heid.

(5) Inany other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 101



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Regulation 7 (1) bl

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(a)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(¢)  The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(dy Members may ask questions of those parties

()  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

(H The applicant/licensee (or his’/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

{i) detail the application;
(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

()  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked

questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties

present.

The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and

consider the application.

P R B
O
S

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1)  Atanytime in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 102



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Branded Burger Company, 474 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8PX
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8PF

